
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
GSNERAL 
E /•·,.,T !,/'='tlb 1 1SR.81 

1 vJ.\ ~·r/ :~.) ,· !1 

AND 
J) ;rune :i.9]',; 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

i 

COMMISSION O:N HUMAN RIGHTS· 

SUB-COM4I28IPN ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS 

Fourth Session 

SUfilMA.liY RECORD OF THE EIGHTY -FIRST MEETING 

CONTENTS: 

.. 

Held at Hotel Parque, Montevideo, 
on Wednesda~, 24 May 1950 at 10.30 a.m6 

The adequacy of the news available to the peoples 

of the world and the obstacles to the free flow 

of information to them (E/CN.4/Sub.l/106) 

UNESCO publications (UNESCO pubiication No. 700) 

Draft report of the SubbCommission 

Draft resolution on the calling of an interna

tionaliJrofessional conference (E/CN.4/Sub.l/120) 

Draft resolution concerning restrictions qn 

the ga:~hering, tranai1!1ssion and d1samn.i.nat1on 

of informatio~ by means of newsreels (ref. Item 

:S ( 1) c;f the egenda) proposed by Mr. ..~guino 

(E/CN.,4/Sub. l/126) 

RECEIVEDl 

, .... ,.. . ·j. I 
' (I 1

' -:. j'~ ~. /r'j " 
' - ' ' '- ' ' 'I···' J 

I 
I 

/Clle irman: 
. lJNil E:D NA'f'IONS 

t ARCHiVES 
' ~--...~ .. -. .. ,,._~·~ .............. ._.-.._..,...., -~ 



E/CN,4/sub.l/SR .81 
Page 2 

Che:lrman: -- Mt" • FO NrAIJ.IIA 

Mr. JORDAN 

MembP.rs: -·- Mr. AQUINO 

Mr. AZKOUL 

Mr. AZMI 

Mr. BINDER 

lvtr. P .H. CHANG 

Nr. DEDIJ.ER 

Mr. GANDHI 

Vll'.· GERAUD 

Mr • Sli..VA C.ARVALLO 

1-:lr. FABR 

Mrs. SALMON 

Secretariat: 

Jilr • HOG.AN 

(Uruguay) 

(United Kinc;dom 
of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland) 

(Philippines) 

(1\:lbanon) 

(Egypt) 

(United b~ates of 
.A:mt:Jrioa) 

(China) 

(Yugoslavia) 

(India) 

(France) 

(Chile) 

United Nations 
Ed1J.CaGional1 Scien
tific and. Cultural 
O'.r3anizu,i;.ion 
(UNESCO) 

World Federation 
of United. Nations 
Aaoociations 
(W1!1.JNA) 

Representat1 ve of tlw 
Secretary-General 

Secretary of the 
Sub-Commission 

/THE ADEQUACY 



E/CN. 4 /Snb .l/sR. 81 
Page 3 

THE ADEQUACY OF THE NEVIS AVAilABLE TO THE PEOPU~ OF THE 'YTORLD 

AND TRE OBSTACLES TO THE FREE FLCW OF INFORMATION TO THEM 

(E/CN.4/Sub.l/106) (continued) 
-

UNESCO publications (UNlESCO PubUc9.tion No. 700} 

1. Mr. SILVA CARVALLO eongratulated UNESCO on having 
. . . . 

produced so complete, instructJ.ve and. well-presented. a docu.ment 

as tne one just distributed to the Sub-Comnlission ('World 

Communications: Press, Radio, Film", UNESCO publication 

No. 700). 

2. Mr. DEDI .. TER associated himself with t:Oose remarks 

but he pointed out that the document in question might later be 

completed and brought up to date. E:e hoped the Sub..Commiasion 

would adopt a :resolution than1dl'J8 UNiLSCO for i te :-ontribution 

to the. Sub-Commissionie work and making augg9st1ons 

"'1 th a view to improvine the dodtunent. 

Mr. AZMI shared the opinion of the preceding speakers. 

He recalled that he had been invited by UNSSCO in 1949 to take 

pert in the work of the t~o technical committees, and. had thus 

been able to note the high quality of uw:;sco•e work. 

Draft report of the sub-Commission - -
4. Mr. AZMI remarked that the last two sections of the 

code of ethics had been very thoroughly diecu.Ssad. He f'elt that 

the point of vie'; of the 

·/n1nority 



E/CN .• 4 /sub.l/SR • 81 
Page 4· . 

minoritl should be recorded in the reiJort 1 and therefore hoped 

the Chairma.n would request the Rapporteur to include in the 

report the text of the. lust two sections as well as 1~. 

Dedijor • s proposal •. 

5~ Mr. BIND:ER expressed the hope .t~at the reasons why ,. 

the Illt\jority had voted for the deletion of thoso two sections 

would alae be given in the .report. 

6. lfa". AZKOUL supported ML". Az.mi 's ;proposal. The . 

pro:posal he h:J.mself :hud submittt:d durin~ the. second reading 

should also ap:pear in the report, if only because th(;; memburs · · 

who had been in th~ ~lno~ity during the main debate on his 

;proposal had not ~:.r . .c..:1Jl.Ottsly op:posed the deletion cf tho last 

two suctions of t:hu r::..:u.f·~ code • 

. . repor·t might become too long. 

8. ML". AZMI obaerved that what shouJ.d be reCOJ7ded was 

the ideas. The actual texts discussed might be given in an · 

annex to the report~ 

9• :V.II". DIDIJ]R felt what. cihiefly needed recordi:og was 

the minm=ity :position and relied on the Rapporteur to 

~ese~~ it adequately. 

10. The CHAJRMAN stated that that would be done 1 and 

reminded members that they would have the opportunity to present 

amendments to .the dro.ft re:port wh0n it was considcrt~d. 

/Draft 



E/CNe4/Sub.l/SR.81 
Pagt: 5 

Dre,ft recolutirm en the iJaJ..ling of an international urofessional -· ............ .-::--------------.... ,~--~~.,.._..,-....-~-....,..._......._ -

11. lvir o GlffiAUD was some1-1hat surprised that thv Sub-

Co:rn:miss.ion should. consider calling ~t such a distcmt date a 

confert:.nce to examine a doctunent which uas still in the drafting 

st!lge~ In his view,., .the Sub-.Comm.ission .should loave open 

the posaibili ty of ru•examini.ng the draft code at its following 

aessiano He proposod tha~ the code of ethics as approved by 

the Sub...Ccmmission shoul.d bt> considered only a pt'tilill;linary 

d't'uft. 

12. M=. AQUINO thought ML·~ a.Cruud's .foors unfound~;~d. 
' ',~ ·-

The communications sent to Ck'Vt:ll"nments wo'!lld JIIE3.ke it clear 

that the .tt-xt adopted by thf3 Sub..Comm.;l.ssion could be improYf3d 

upon. Furthermore, the Secr.:::t~iat re&a:rded the t1m<7 limit. 

set for the calling of th<7 confervnco. as .normul.. 

lJ. Ml:' .. OAliDHI sharvd !i.!I' •. aeraud's opinion. Be had never 

expected the Sub-Commission, in the brief time at ita disposal, 

to prepare a final drai't 1 .sine~ the very nature of the doclunent 

in qu~st1on .callE.ld for a thorough and ~olone;ed consideration. 

14. In those circumsta.peos,. he proposed that members should 

also endeavour in their personal capacity to gather the 

opinions of their colleagues in their respective parts of the 

world Wld should put them before the Sub-Ccnmnission at its 

foll~§ing eeaaion. 

/15. That pro~osol 



~/CN.4/sub., l/2H 81 

Pege 6 

15., That pr.oposal '<la:J not inco:r.patiblo with Mr. M.ui11o 7s 

which ha was prepared to a~cept~ 

B~'fo::·e ~reposing tho calling of a conf'erence ·which \-rould. 

involve consiierable ezpenditt~e both for the United Nations 

and for the participants, the vievs and a'.lggentionu of pro-

fessiona1s in the field. of inf'ormation shoul;:l :fi:i:·,;;d~ be ali.:. 

cited, The Sub-commission would then have the necessary 

ir..f'ormation for deciding at its fifth session, 'l-rhether, and 

vrhen, a conference should be called. 

17. He did not think, however, that members of thG Sub• 

Con:mleslon could accept th9 responsibility which V..r. Gandhi 

would lay upon them. In his vie\Y', it was for Governments 

alone to assume. He therefor~ proposed that the Sub-

Con:miaaion might confine itself' to deJ..9ting paragraph 3 of 

Mr. ;~quina's araft resolution.· 

18. Mr. CHANG was in full accord with Mr. Jordan. 

19 •• Mr. AZMI shared Mr. Jordan's opin1.on, but was 

not absolutely certain that all. Governments would strongly 

support the request addresse'd through 

/them. to 



E/C)'\f )~/Sub .. l/Sa "81 
Page 7 

them ~.;o profesnlmJ.uls :In t::-.e field of info:~·m;..tiono lie t!lere-

20. Mro .eJ:Jrom. ugr·eed. JGhat it ;.rould be bettor to 11ait 

U:lltil c.ornments G.nd. suggestions had been received from 

journalists before deciding whether a conference should be 

convened> He W<.!.S ~-n favour of J:v'lr ... GancL'li 1 s J?roposal in 

principle, _but thoue;ht that :member·s should be f.ree to use such 

oppor·tur.:ttie.s as tht>y had '\-11t.hout; being bound by a fo1·mal 

rearJl1J.tion whj.ch lll:1.ght;, moreover, infringe the pt:ovisions of 

the ~conomic and Social Council resolution on the Sub-

Cammisaionts char~els of communi~ation with information enter· 

})rises. c.r associations {resolution 240 B (IX)}. 

21J lilrQ AQUINO said that the calling of a conference 

required. considerable timo a:nd :prov!eion :f'm1 it shoUld therefure 

be !llftdEI at once.. Moreover, under :parac.raph 3 the Secrete.ry

Gene.ral v;·ould be c<::~.lled on merely to consider the possibiJ.ity 

of callinG: suoh a conference in the lic;ht of commf'Zlts sent in 

by }_)rOfessionaJ. gt'OU'ps. Pt:raga:ph 3 might be roudl'aft.ed to ma..'ce 

that idea cl.eo-.1·er~ He :feo.red thut if the SUb-Coom:l.asion did not 

a~ O!lCe request tbe Secretary~General. ·to consider the possible 

convenins, of such u. cor.ference 1 the Secretariat might lack the 

time to crc;u...'IJ.ize it when -the Sub-Co.1llll1ir.ision decided to CO!lvene 

it~ 

/Finally 



:&/CN.4/Suo.l/SRc81 
Page 8 

Finally, it was quite possible that the Sub-Commission, 

the :_:~conmllic u~d Sooial Council or the SecretaryMGRneral 

m:tg:h.t consider it u.n..1eceaaary to call the conference, 

ln which case the SubuCommieaion's recommendation would fall. 

22. Re e.pp::roved of Mr. Gandhi 'a suggestion, as he 

too thought that members of the Sub-Commission should 

co-operf:.te with the Secretariat oervioee in gathering 

comtlcnta and suggestions of ini'ormation prof'ea~:~ionels. 

23. Mr. GANDHI said he had not intended to make it 

obligatory on members of' the Sub-Commission to engage in such 

co-operation. Re thought, houever1 that the status of' 

members entailed certain responsibilities and that mem• 

bere could not completely diasociat~ tnemselvea between 

sessions f'rom the Sub-Commisaionrs work. 

24. Mr. AZMI recalled that, at its third session, 

the Sub-Commission had requested. the Secretar;y-G€neral 

to instruct United Nations Information Centres to furnish 

full assistance to members of' the Sub-Co~ission who 

might wish to conduct studies in the areas covered by 

those Centres. He himself had had recourse to an Informa-

tion Centre and had received valuable assistance. 



E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR.81 
lJage 9 

25. Mr ~- ·IDJMPEREY (Represen~a tive of the Sec~etary-

General) saw at first glunce no contradiction_between Mr. 

Gandhi'~ p.-opoaal und :the Council resolution. on the Sub· 

Ccmoisaion1a channels· of conitnUnicat1on •.. That resolution 

:prescribed· a' certa1n>procedure for the Secretury-General 

anu· not· for the members of the Sub-C o.mmissi on. 

26. ·· Mr •. ·A2iKo'UL remarked that ·the Sub ... CCJllUliasioll bad 

never contemplated communicating with professiono.J. groupe 

exccpt'through the Secretury-CeneraJ.. · If it _decided other

wise,· it would be ·the f'irat Drl3tm of the Uni~ed Nations to 

adopt that Pt-ooedure·~· 

27. .Ml". D.EDIJJlR agroed. wi tb l•:tr:. Jcrdo.n. · Be saw. no. . . 

practica.J.· advantage·· in individual o.ction on .. tbe part .1:1! ... 

members, especially s11ice 'they could approoch-~~ a liJnited. . 

number of profesaio:.cal groups in a few countries •. 

28~·· 1v1r. l3DmRf also agreed with J.:tr. Jor~. While 
·. ~ . . 

he was fully :prepn-ed to :put his :professional experience at 

the Sub-commission' a disposal and to conm:nmicate to the 

Journal.iets of his country the Sub..:Collll1l.iasion1 B" decisions, 

'he had never. e.xpe'cted.\o lw.ve to ia-oael.Ytfie~:>'"FU:rthermore, 
.. it. ~-o~d be~ }:ibyaically imp~~sibl~ fer' h'ilh ·b carry out' a 

.. aurv~~ ~o~ ~~lean Jour~ists sindie~ha.nd.ed·: 

~ .. ~. '· f, 
.. /29. 

, .. 
. .. '1· 

.. . . . ' . . : .. ~~ .• . 

The CBAJRiviAN 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.81 
Page 10 

29. Thl} CHAIRMAN expl9.ined that there was no question of · 

proselytizing •. Mr. Gandhi 'a proposal was simply that members· 

should take r_ersonal e.nd ind,ividual a.otion with a. view of 

collecting as many opinions on the Sub·Comm.tssion's draft 

code as possible, whether pr not they were f'avourabJ,a.o 1\:".tr .. 

Azkoul had been quite r~ght in pointing out that the Secretary

General alon·3 was empowered to enter into official coinm.uriica

tion •ri th Governments. 

30. Mr. GANDHI said that the main proposal on which 

' 
there was general .agreement was that opinions on the draft· 

code should be elicited and the Sub-Commission should work on 

it again at its. fifth see~ion in~r£ light of oamnenta and 

criticisms received. He did not wish to press the particular; · 

point that members of the Sub-commission taka steps themselves 

to elicit opinions. 

31. Mr., AZKOUL proposed that the words ''for ar.ialysis . . . 

and c1roulatlon" 1n paragraph 2 should be delet'39., and that 

paragraph 3 should be replaced by the follow1.ngtext:. "To 

analyze the comments received and to submit them to them 

to the fifth session of the Sub-commission in orde.):' that it mi.ght 

re-examine the draft in the light of these comments and re-draft 
• • f ' ' I 

a text to be presented to an international professional canter-
• • • ·, M ' .~ ' 

ence which could be convoked at a later date." 

32. He also proposed the deletion of the two recitals which 

preceded the Sub-Commission recommendation, as the draft 

resolution would then deal only with tho revision of the draft 

oode. 

/Mr. GA1U>HI 



33· 

E/CN,4/Sub.l/SR.8l 
Puge ll 

mi;Jht be added at the end··:of ·the ':pera.g;raj?h propesed:.·by 

Mr. Azkoul: '1purauant to resolutionN6,.36 .. of·the UBited 

Nations cobf'erence ·on· Freedom of Information.," 

34. .Mr. AQUlNO :·accepted Mr. Azkoul;l s and. lilt' • Gandhi '.a " 

35· W~ .GERAUD maintained~ his_propo~~~- -~~ca,_~n-l.U~ ~ ,, 

opinion the text oi' the code of ethics had not been suffi• . ·~::~ ~

ciently stUdied to be ·s.ubm:f.tted .to· Gov~~nts. 

36. Mr-.· G.Am>BJ: .. observed the.~~ .un,d~ ·:tm~. sub .. Commisaion's 
' ' "- ,. "'.><~ •"' ,. •• '" "" • .,..-, •• , ··- ~ •• 

recommendation, the: .. aol-e tunoti·on .Pt. tl1e 0:_9verpments . : . ,.~. ·~· .... "' ..... ., .. ,., '' " 

vould be to transmit the draft code to mtormation ante+.-
*·· ,. . . ..., .. r •'- ,, ' ••.. · 

:prises Wld professional associa-tions in their respeotiv.e 

territories.· 

37. ·.Mr. G:ERAUD racognized tllat -Mt- •. Gandhi '-s stat.emept. 

wa.a correc-t., iw.d withdrew his }lropoaal.i : . . ·, .·r 

38. ~~ AZKOllt ··inquired whether .. the '~other ·;I" a! evant· 

informationu which' the secretery4}eneral was- requested:to 

transmit ~to all Goverrunents wOUld include the· sumtJJa..t'y- · 

records of the me·etili€,s at which the SUb..,Commies-ion had,_. · 

considered the :draft code.o · .. -·~. 

' . . .: '~ ' •'' 

·.J /if the EConomic 



E/cih4/SUb•l/fB-.8l 
Page l2 

if the Econami~ and Social pouncil accepted the Sub-C~ssion+s 

recommendation and adopted a resolution ~ao containing 

the words "other relevant in:t'ormation", the Secretary .. 

General would consider. that the s\lJ!lZ!l!:lry records mentioned 

by Mr. Azkoul shO\l.ld be included in the doc~ntation 

transmitted to Govermo.enta. 

Mr. Aquino, 1 a l'l£OJ20aal, as ~e«t, was adol?ted ~.;. 

1mouat:.Y• 

Dr~t resolut.ion copperning restrictions .on the, gathert:w, 

transm1se1on and diasem:toation O'f i:nf'orma.ti,on bl means, ,of 

newsre,els 'Ref,Item ll(l) of the !§6nda) Pro:e,osed bl ~· 

Aiuino !E{CN,4/sub•l/l26) 

4o. .Mr. AQUINO stressed the fact that during the . 

last fifteen years newsreels had become one of the prin· 

cipal e.ld.ating media of inf'QrJI~atiqn,. . Nevertheless ;prC?greas 

1n that field had been co;p.a1,dero.bly hampered by the restr:tc~ 

tiona imposed by certain coun~ies qn the activities ~f 

newsreel personnel and the. distribution of . their. films. 

41. Be cited :various concrete exai,nples .of inte;-ter~nce of 

that kind. A European country.ru1ed b,f a fascist reg1me 

imposed ];rel.i.mirlary censorship on newore~ls·: Such rea~;tc .. 

tiona On a. sector Of infor.trnti~ affectf.)d aU. tll9Se ~~

feesional.ly engaged in the gathering and dissemimtion· of 

.. ,.r....,. 

/news thr ougb.out 



. E/CN.4/sub.l/SR.81 
J?~ge 1~: 

news throughout .the WOI;'ld. There was no doubt that from 

the moral us well as .t~e les,al point of view 1 prelimin£lry 

censorship ~s an unaoct')ptub,le procedure. 

42. In other. countries, newa1·eel equi:pment had be.en seized 
• • < • ' ,, '·' ' ... 

without valid reaa~n and even in violation of laws which 

were in force. . He cited the case of a newsreel producer 

whose equiJ?lllent and filiils had recently been confiscated 

Jus~ ~a pe was about to leave a country to which he had 

been aent to cover certain events of general interest: his 

propert~ had not been retUl·ned to him until nro.ch later, 

wh~p. his film had lost all. news vaJ.ue .. 

43 •. Mr., Aquino noted that the eXDmples he wa.s giving 

re.+ated to co~tries which JlrOfesaed to respect freedom of 

speech und of the press~ Yet the attitude adopted by their 

Governments had a direct bearing on the general problem of 

obstacles to the free flow of information among peoples, · 

which was before the Sub~Commission. 

44 •. His dro.ft resolution (E/CN.4/Sub.l/126) was self .. 

eXJ.>lanatory.. He wished to present only one cOI!ltllent with 

regard to it. Paraera:ph 3 of the operative part restricted 

the bun on the .confiscation cr censorship: of newsr:eels to 

"the extent permitted by nutional legislation". Be wished 

/to make 



to make it cl&1X that that should be understood to mean 

restrL~tions which were generally recognized as. Justified, 
.I 

such as restrictions imposed in the interest of national 

secur!.ty or because of emergency conditions.. Moreover;. . . . 
,,. 

that limitation ap:peured ir. al.l of the conventions and . 

draft conventions on freedc1m of inforiiitltion prepare.d under ·' 

Um.ted Na.tions auspices. 

45. lf!r .. AZKOtlL ex:pr )ssed tho view tha.t the reservation 

regarding the provisions of ~tioual lesislation ~haul~ 

apply to the draft resoJ ation as a whole; in his opin;Lon, 

there was no reason for keepin(> in p;u-o.graph 2 of th~ o:pera-. . . . 

tive ;port the very vag~:e formula "without Just cause" W:hich. 

opened the door to ar~ number of interpretations. Ue there• 

fore proposed that par J.graphs 2 and 3 should be COJ¥bined 

as follows: 

"not to seize, ilrpound or otherwise ]?lace restrictions 

or hindrances on ~ewsreel equipment ~sod by them nor 

to confiscate or ~ensor newsreels or portions of news- · 
• • • • ,. ' •• ~ •• t • 

·,.' ·•· 

reels, except to 'jhe extent J?ermi.tted by national . 

legislation." 
. :•· ... ,. 

46. l!Jr. AQUmo acce:p~~d that new drafting. 

... ~ .. :l. '].·· /47. The CHAIRMAN 



'! I 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.81 
Page 15 

47. 'l'he CHAmMA.N t-tould prefer to have a clearer 

explar .. tion of what restrictions wer.e permissible; he himself 

considered that those reetricticns should be limited to 

the requirements. of national security and public morals. 

48. Mt'. BINliER stated that he was prepared to support . 

Nr., Aquino 1 a draft resolution becaus~ o:f' the importance of 

newareelo in the field o:f' information. Nevertheless, he 

also wished to have the last per~;..;.graph of the operative 

part ~de more specific in order to elimiwte us far as 

possible the fuctors which .might interfere with the free 

flow of J.n:f'ormation and to pl"event censorship to the maximum 

possible degree. He proposed the following formula: 

"unless absolutely, required on grounds relating directly to 

obscenity or :oatiowl militury S$CUX'1ty". 

49. He atreaaed the fact ~hat hs proposed the expression 

11nutional military securi ty'1 in order to adhere to the 

lette.:. and the apil'it of the corresponding provision of 

the Convention on th~ J:nter::.at1ooa1 Transmiosicn of News 

and the Right of Correction. He reco.lled that during 

the extended diecueaion of that Convention the defenders 

of freedom 

/of inform.tion 



E/CN.4/SU.b.l/SR .81 
Pa.e;e-16 

of 1nfornatiqn had. refused to accept" the vugue exr.::~ ,;ssion 

"nutional. security11 which would ewble ·Governments t6 
. '. '. ' 

imJ?ose restrictions at will and ho.d i'inul.ly ugreed to 

the e:.:J?X'essi.on "ro.tiow.l military security" which was 
' . 

n~·rower in scope out included the necessary safeguards 

relutin~ to the security of the state1 military secrets, 

etc. 

50. Ivir. A~1UINO apd lVLr • AZKOUL indicated their 

willingn'3ss to accept tl:le formula. suggested by V~. Binder, 

51. Y.a:. JORDAN suggested tbut the restriction 

should "b~ .extended to cover blas:phem;y1 in uccordd.nCe w:i'th 
. . ..·,.. . 

the concept pr_ev~iling in.·the United K1:o.:;dom1 where the 

diasemiw.tion of "obsoene {.tnd blasphemous" publicati one 

was :prohibited. 

52. ~. DEDIJ:ER objected '\:io Mr. Jordan's proposal 

because he feared that such a restri'ct:ton might 1 n· the 

.occasion arose, serve to justify measures infringing 

freedan of conscience • .. . 

53. Mr. SILVA. CARVALIJJ pointed out that public 

morals was a broad term which covered. obscenity.· In 

that connexion, he preferred the formula suJgested eurlier 

by the Cha1~. He stressed the fact that that 

form of censorship ws genera.ll.y in effect in moat 

/coU1ltries 



of a 11 other ff:t.rils. 

M"r. DJmiJER, COI!ll'leritlng on the clro.ft res6- '. 

lutim1 as a 1;hole, n::~ter~ ·that, 1::1 their de8ire to be · 

obllging, the meml:Jora of the Sub·..COiirroission were sU:ccumb'ing 

more and. more frequently to the dn.r;gsrous teniency of adopting 

reaolutions which to some 'e:x:tent involved jv.dgrte!lta of 

-was c-::>rr.petent to 'iJake such actton.: It he..d a:lrea1.y ado:;;>ted. 

tw6'roDo1utio~~ of that kind: in both cases, he himaelf 

It ap~;>eared tba~ the draft resolution under· 

con.Blderation was alae based: on a concrete complaint: 

arising 'J'l:i.t of a specific incident although, in the·· 

current case! Mr. Aquino ·had· preaet.:.ted no detai:!.s. With-. 

cut going in-:.o that aspect of the que-stion, V..r. Dedijer 

wished to comm.arit on the substance of the question raised. 

h:r Mr. Aqutno. 

... •'. 

56. Fh•at of all, he pointed out that, by their very 

na:ture, newsreels were comments much reore than news as such. 

The technique used, the ne·9d to make a relatively much 

ra:rrawe:r selection both the subject na.tter and the pictures, the 

/explanatory comment 



E/CHo4/sub81/SR..8.l 
Page 18 

exp1o.natary cmnme:1t o.ccompan,ying the film were essentially 

cubject:!.ve fuctors, which :reflected the percozmlity of the nerrs-

reel :pr otiuceJ..'. . Thereforu, in the .case of ne-vrsreels, more tban 

for un.,v other medium for the disse:minut1on of news, it >ms 

essentiu.l. to show the close relc.t1onsh1:p betwec:n the id0a of 

l.'es:pona1b1lity t-.nd the idea of freedom. 

57. Finally, [;fter reviewlng the mmsco publication briefly I 

he noted that the Gov~·nmunts of ~1y countries sou&~t to 

enccu:ru.e;e nationu.l ~oo:uction of newsrvols. That l'ras a cood 

siGU because, since nevrsreels woro tuntmn.ou..'1.t to expressions of 

opinion u.nd "therefore cflm.e within the :province of propo.g.mda, 

the gt"uater their nvlllbor o..nd the sources of their Jiroduction, 

tl:.e ,srec.ter would be tl1e safeguard to :freedom of information 

i..J.nd to a wide dinsernimtion of 1.1ews ... 

58. Adoption of Mr. Aquino's eruft resolutj.on might lead 

to inte~ference in the development of natio~!l. production 

because it contained. no provision granting :protection against 

film COI!1.J?<.~!'.ies w.hich had tremendous assets at their dis:posal 

/r.·hile it 



whlle itxu.s~ured those .com;cn.ies the greatest possible Ii1DC.sure 

of freedom of action. In those _c:lrcumswnces, Mr. Dcdijer. "''us 

unu.ble to uccept' it• , , : ~ : ' • : . , ~ r • .• . • • 
. • •. '~ i' ... ' "- \! 

59e The CIIA.IT ... .tYJAli indicated to 1·1r. D:;dijer thc.t, uccording 

to its terms of refe::ence, the S'.io .. Comm.ission ,.,u.s uuthorized __ ._ 

to 11 consider issues und J;lt'Obleros involved in the disseminution 

of inforlllC.tion by newspupero mld newo periodicals 1 rudio broudcusts 

and nelrsrEJels" and thut within the :f'r<;J..mework of those 

terms of reference it WOrs specificc:.lJ.y . empowered to study the 

":political, economic u.nd other barriers to the free fley.v of . _, 
.-. 

in.fOI'!!JO.tion" o The resolutions which it had udo:pted were tp.er~~ore 

entirely within its compete:J.ce. 

60e Mr. AQUTIJO stated that his dra.:ft resolution fell 

within t~e scope of item B (1) of the Sub-Cammissicn's ugendu 

und wo.s therefore perfectly in order. He emphu.sizetl thu.t, 

so fur us he knew, thut druft rosclution represented the first 

o.ttempt to deul with o.- problem which, fro.m the exum:pl6s which 

he hud given, wa.s obviouslY serious o.nd urgent. 

61. Mr o Dedijer hr..d stuted tho.t new.sreels were more lurgely 

···.·., 



E/CN.l~/Sub.l/SR.81 
Puge 20 

propug • .l.nd.o. thun pure news; that concept wus a. product of 

the philosophy which wo.a buld in esteem in social systems 

like the ane to which Mr. Dedijer belonGed and ·in Which 

indoctrination of ideo.s o.nd regimentation of thouGht were 

stw.nfu:.:rd rules. Mr. Aquino wished to muke it cleur how 

re~t such u. concept wo.s to him. In his opinion, 

newsreels reflected u. high level of professioilDJ. 1.ntesrity 

and in that regurd their producers could not be outdone by 

uey other section of news persotmel. BY their very nature, 

newsreels gave the p.tblic the leust distorted picture of' 

h'\ll:UI.ln beings and events since they presented direct visuu.1 · 

mo.teriul. 
' ' 

62. Mt'. Ded.ijer ho.d sta.ted thu.t odoption of. the druft 

resolution would ~per the development of nutionul 

:fll'oduction. Tha.t rei~J~JXk ·ro.ised the delico.te ·question of 

government subsidies of or guns ·of information. Mr. Aquino 

atuted that, on tha.t point us well, he couJ.d not ugree with 

Nr. DediJer 1 a ideo. a beco:uae he himself firmly opposed a.ny . 

such subsidies. His social doctrine defended f'reedom of 

informntion bused on free enterprise. He considered tho.t 

uny restriction whatsoever of the free c1rculut1on of 

n~nfsreels wu.s sco.ndcl.O\.ts, ilm!lorul o.nd inadmissible. It 

/wo.s the responsibility 



E/cn.4/sub.l/SR.81 
I'LJ.ge 21 

wo.s the responsibility of the public ra.ther tho.n of Goverrun0nts 

to jud.ce the 'V"<llue of fillllS· :pr'esented. to them·. ,· .: 

If certu.iti Stutos. wished to ericoura.ge the devalopn~nt of · 

their :ooticool industries in thi1.t field, they shoUld. etu.te 

their inten~-ion ~~ehi.y without 'resorting to me\..:stirea 'to . · · 

lJl'event the tr~e citciilo.tion ·of f01"~ign filmS on hypocritical 

:pretext-d. · If .tho SUb-cOIIir.nisoion ucoepted the pt•inc'iple '' ' 

thut r~atrictioru~ bused mi 'a desifo to. protsct nution<il .... 

production ~or~ justified.~ these: ~esb::lctiona· woUld. not 

fu.il to i~reuse the- oJ.rood¥ @o·~.t· n~bst · oi obstilcleo to 

the free flow of ·1~~ti~. · · 
..... 

• ··~! •. ,} . 

63. Mr. DEDIJER wow.t·not' reply to tho ·eOlili!lenta of· 

Mr. Aquino; whi~h.~el~t-~d to him ~erBonully.~ Re-:r'eit that' 

those ccmmonts 'a.s' well U:s the 'remal:ks reluting to his 

country revea.l.ed· Mr ~ Aquino's luck. of knowledge of DUltters. 

relu.t.ing to Yugoslu.via. 1:1nd the 'true situution prevuil.ing 
' .. 

there. Mr. D~~:l1Jer cited. fi[)UZ'es showing the greu.t 

number of 1'ore1gn correepondenta which Yugoo!U.v1i' o.dln1"tted. ·~;·:: 

to its territory and frGm whom it required only o.n uwn.r0ness·' 
-: ~-. : : 

of their :proi'ession::Ll res:pons1bll1t1aa, He red;rett·ed 
-: '·' ... ~.;: 

· ......... : .. 
~- ... '. ·.:.: .... :· ~· 

'.,I j ·,··· 

... ,; ... . ·-.r ··;' .... ': 



E/CN.4/sub.l/SR.8l 
Page 22 

that there had not-been a Philippine correspondent among 

them because in that case Mr •. Aquino \TOuld certainly not 

have made such categorical statements. 

64. Mr. Aquino had unsuccessfully_ ~ried. t.O,. ~a.fute the 

thesis that newsreelS were closer to commen~s than to news 

as auchj in e.tta.cking that thesis, he baa: . used ideological 

considerati.ons as his ~sis. He forgot, however, th(:l.t that 

"tla.s the very thesis professed in a book entitled "Foreign 

Affairs aM Public Opinion" written by the most eminent. 

United States journalists, whom~· Aquino considered as h~J3 

masters, his .colleagues and the.e:xponenta of the proper ideology. 
~ • 0: j. 

65. Mr. Dedtj~r wie}led to repeat the. simple atatE;tm.ent pf 

fact that it was impossible to have strictly neutral news 

and even more impossible to have .neutral comments. That 

fact had led him to urge that 1 in preparing the draft code, 

the Sub..Com.m1ss1on should or.ient tts thoughts to the main-
.• t . . 

tenance of peace a.nd.the attainment of the purposes of the 

Charter. 

66. . Mr .. AQUINO wisha.d ,_to assure Mr .. Dedijer that his : . . . .. ,_ ,. 

statement had not been in any way directed against him 

personally or agninst his country. H"l had already had 

occasion to express his admration of Mr. Dedijer'a 

/courage 



couru3e and intellectuul honesty und of the progress 

achieved in his country. There could be no possible 

E/CN .4/ Sub .1/ SR • 81 
l?o.go 23 

error in that connoX1on. The ato.tement which Mr. Aquino 

bud milde vue merely an envncio.tion of general principles. 

The meetips r,ose p.t. 1.20 I>•m• 

-·---




